

Banjup Residents Group

Inaugural Meeting

6 February 2011

Agenda

1. Formation of the Banjup Residents Group
 - Motion 1: "*That the Banjup Residents Group be formed*"
2. Discussion of Rules of Association
 - Objectives
 - Frequency of meetings
 - ◇ General
 - ◇ Committee
 - ◇ Quorums
 - Notice of meetings
 - Expenditure and Fees
 - ◇ Hall hire - \$40 per meeting, say twice yearly
 - ◇ Printing and distribution - \$20 per flyer twice yearly
 - ◇ Street signs - \$40
 - ◇ Need to cover, say, \$250 annually
 - Motion 2: "*That the Banjup Residents Group Rules of Association be those discussed at this meeting*"
 - Motion 3: "*That membership fees be set initially at \$5(?) per member per year*"
3. Application for membership and collection of fees
4. Fire Permit Petition
5. Barbecue and gold coin donation
6. Election of office bearers
 - President
 - Vice President
 - Secretary
 - Treasurer
 - Committee members
7. Update on DCP home
8. Issues for the Committee to pursue, for example:
 - ◇ Banjup Residents web site
 - ◇ Incorporation of the Banjup Residents Group
 - ◇ Funding grants from Cockburn City Council
 - ◇ DCP Risk Management
 - ◇ Sub-divisions
 - ◇ Fire station
 - ◇ Fire permits
 - ◇ Junction of Liddelow and Armadale Roads
9. Date of first Committee meeting
10. Date of next general meeting